No. Acad.III/PQ/941/2012/					           		   November 22, 2012 	
 
Shri Ramji Pandey
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Department of Higher Education
Shastri Bhawan
New Delhi - 110 011


Sub:	Material for reply to Question No. 33 asked by Smt. Vasanthi Stanley regarding “Ragging incidents in the Central Universities".

Sir, 
	Please refer to your E-mail dated 22.11.2012 on the subject cited above. 

	As desired, we forward herewith the draft material to the aforesaid Question for further action at your end. 

	Thanking you, 


Yours faithfully, 


                                                                    				             (Yashwant Singh)
Officer on Special Duty (Acad.)
Encl: As above.                                                         

	
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
Material for reply to Question No. 33 to be asked by Smt. Vasanthi Stanley regarding “Ragging incidents in the Central Universities".


Q. (a)	Whether it is a fact that the Banaras Hindu University (BHU) has suspended seven Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) – BHU students following ragging complaint;  

Ans. (a)      Not applicable to JNU.


Q. (b)	if so, the details thereof;

Ans. (b)     Not applicable to JNU.


Q. (c)	the number of students suspended on this count from the Central University during, the last two years; and
 
Ans. (c)     No case of ragging has been found/reported in the JNU. 


Q. (d)	the different action taken against the erring students?

 Ans. (d)     Not applicable in view of reply given at (c) above.
		
 
                       
                                          

